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PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION REQUEST - 5JC1123M vs SJGE494M (O1) on 0.0A: 1970012019

From:  Hor, Yinsl -

Ta. Tassigmentsgikkputa.cany, Admin & (sdmin-ag)ikkauo.com)

Cc Fong, Andy-E¥, Chin, Lae-Ying, Abu Kazsim, Moos Marigsa, Azlan, Syazeirding, Chan, Yoke 5hi, Lim, Sheng Yang, Mithoosngh, Aashweenjestiaur, Parihiban, Thaarthan, Subramaniam, D
» Sanl:  GIRNIDAGD 1:36:22 PM

Arlmohimants: ﬂ poonzninyalTen T 200R2049111720 polk

Hi,
Please refer to the enclosed request from RIAZ LLC.

Kindly carry out Policy coverape verification first before conducting the pre-repair inspection within 48 hours

[f you have any quenes/concems, please lef us know.,
Kindly axeist o assign Adrian Ling as Single Joinr Expert as regquesied

Thanks & Regards,

Hor Yin Rul {Viviana)

AlG

FHOL Adjuster |

Singapere FNOL | Claims Oparabans - Aule

Ted: BOG120BE56 | Ext 1002208
Ying ot g, S0 | Wank.pr.29

From: Hul Ling [mailto:risz@justice.com.sg]

Sent: Friday, September 20, 2019 12:0% PM

To: Hor, Yinrul

Cc: Fong, Andy-5Y; Chin, Lee-Ying; Abu Kassim, Noor Mariesa; Azlan, Syazalrdina; Chan, Yoke Shi; Lim, Sheng Yang; Mithoosingh, Aashweenjeetkaur; Parthiban, Theerthan;
Subramaniam, Diviyashni

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: PRE-REPALR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLE S1GE494M AND SXC1123M ONM 19/09/2019

This message is from an external sender: be cautious with links and attachments,
WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear sirs,

We would like 1o appoint Mr Adrian Ling from LKK AUTO CONSUILTANTS as our mutual surveyor-5JE

Thanks & Best Regards,

Hutap

RIAZ LLT

Advecates and Solicitors

133 MEW BAIDE ROAT

W 040-08 CHIRATOWN POINT
SINGAPORE 083413

TEL : 65348-0110 FAX :E534.0230

Disclaimer: This mesiage is privileged and confsdendal and i intendied salely for the named recipient. If you a0 rat the intended recipient, you are hereby netified that any dissemsnation or copying of 1his
carrmunscatian is strietly prohibaed. o this e-mail has reached you in error, please delete the e-mail immediately snd sfam uz of the error by sending an e-msd 1o g @jusice.com.sg, thavgh intemet
CommunicATtions cannat bie guarantesd Lo be secure or erres-lree as information could be intercepted, corupted, jost or indected with wiruses, we have scanned this mestage 1 minimise the passdility of conmuption

From: Hor, Yinrul <Yinrul. Hor@aig.com>

Sent: Friday, September 20, 2019 11:53 AM

To: riaz@justice.com.sg

Ce: Fong, Andy-5Y cAndy-5Y Fong@aig.coms; Chin, Lee-¥ing <Lee-Ying.Chin@aig.com>; Abu Kassim, Noor Mariesa <MoarMariesa Abukassim@alg.coms; Azlan, Syazairding
<Syarairdina.Azlan@aig.com>; Chan, Yoke Shi <yokeshi.chan@aig.com=; Lim, Sheng Yang <Shengvang.Lim@aig.comz; Mithoosingh, Aashweanjeatkaur
<Aashweenjeetkaur.Mithoosingh@aig.coms; Parthiban, Theerthan «Theerthan Parthiban@aig.com=; Subramaniam, Divyashni <DivyashniSubramaniam@aig.com>
Subject: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLE 5/GB434M AMD SIC1123M ON 19/05/2019

This is @ secure, encrypted message. To read it, open the
attachmant,

EELenEES. NERELER, BFERT.

daamsne el aasfutasruiniady (lad sy
Watwaduuuun

DjH2 oD UBBE HAR Y UL AHS HaHH
B IYE TUCL

Ini adalah pesan, aman terenkripsi, Untuk membacanya, membuka
attachmant



Click here by 2019-09-27 11:53 +08 to read your message.
Afier that, open the attachment.

Mot Infa

Disclaimer: This ermail 3nd |5 conent are confidentat and intended solely for the use of the

mildeesien, Please notily the serdor if you have received this omad in eraor or simphy delete
it

sacured by Froofpaint Encrypnon, Copyrght £ R09-2007 Proatpoint, e Al righte
reserved

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

Tha infarmatian in thés amail (and any atachmanis) is confidential. If you ars nat tha intended recipient. you must ol use or dissaminala tha informatian, if you have recewved this amal in erar, pleasa
immediately natifty me by "Reply” command and permarnently delete the crigmal and ary coples or printouts thereof. Although this emai and any afachmants are believed b ba free of any vieus or
ather dafect thal might affact any computer syslam imMo which i is received and coenad, it is the responaibiity of tha recipient io ensus thal & is virus free and no resporsiilty is accepled by Amarican
{ntormasianal Graup, Inc, or its subsidiaries or affilates eithar jaintly o severally, for any loss o damage arising in any way from its use.

Fram: Yinnl HorZaig.com

To: riazgfjustice. com.sg

Ge: Andy-5Y Forg@aig.com Lea-Ying. Chiniaig.com MoorMariesa AbuKassimiZalg.com Syazairdna Aziandalg.com yokeshl chanialg.com ShangYang.Lmdlaig.com
Aashwaen|eetaur Mithoosingh@aig.com , Thearthan Parthiban@aig.com Divyashni Subrsmaniamdlaig com

Subject: aigencrypt PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLE 5JGE4584M AND SJC1123M ON 19082018

Drate: Fri, 20 Sep 20159 03:52-32 +0000

Without Preiuds
Your Reference SIC 1123M (V) FIXMATE
Our Reference - EIG644M

Dhear Sir/Madom,

We refer to your Notice of Accident of even date.

We intend 1o conduct a pre-repar survey of the damage to your elients!your custamer's vehicle jointly with your client/vour mator workshep, We propese to use one of the motor
surveyors named in the attached list to conduet the joint pre-repair survey as a single joint expert:

Mame of Surveyor Company Name
ALG In House Surveyor AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pre Lid
Lawrence Mg Chun Kee Priority Services

[ Jeffrey Ong Leng Kiat Priority Services
Jimmy Lee Priority Scrvices
EC Looi Auromobile Inspection Services Pre Lid
Pang Kiah Keen (Frankic} Formteam Adjusters Pie Lid
Mg You Han Formteam Adjusters Fie Lid
Soon HanXin (Gary) Formieam Adjusters Pte Lud
Chow Bo Xiong Formeam Adjusters Pre Lid
Chua Soo Teck (Benjaming Formteam Adjusters Pre Lid
Kalvin Ang LKK Auto Consulants Pre Lud
Xing Guo Qiang LEK Auto Congultants Pte Ltd
Marcus Chua LEK Auto Consulants Pre Ltd
Mohamad Taufikh LEK Aute Consultants Pre Lid
Adrian Ling LEK Aute Consultonts Pie Ltd
Mohammed Rasul LEK Awto Congultants Pte Ltd
Kenneth Kong LEK Aute Consultants Pre Lid

Please let us know within two (2) working days whether you agree 1o the appointment of any of these motor surveyors a5 2 single joint expert. You may select one or more of the
listed motor surveyors. We will bear the cost of the pre-repair survey carried out by the single joint expert.

Thanks & Regards,

Hor Yin Rul (Viviene]

AIG

FNOL Adpistar |

Singaporg FMOL | Clasns Operatons — Autn

Tek: BO0V205556 | Ext. 1002208
Tinrul onian com | waw gl 9

From: Hul Ling [mailto:raz@justice.com.sg]

Sent: Friday, September 20, 2019 11:18 AM

Tot Hor, Yinrul; Abu Kassim, Noor Marlesa; "Md Ishak, Mahd Imran’; 'Md Ishak, Mohd Imean’

Cc: Tan, Lily (AIG); Azlan, Syazairdina; Kaur, Baljit; Fong, Andy-5Y; '™Md Ishak, Mohd Imran'

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING MOTOR VEHICLES NO: 530 1123M AND 5]G 6494M ON 19.09.2019

This message is from an external sender: be cautious with links and attachments,

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Durar yirs,

We refer to the above captioned matter.



Plesase find the enclosed notice of accident for your immediate action

Thanks & Best Regards,

Huip
RIAZ LLE
133 MEW BREOGE ROAD
8 /03-09 CHIMATIWM POINT
SIKGAPDRE 05843
TEL : E53&-0N0
FAX : B534-0270

Disetsirer: This massage is peivileged and confidential and b5 intended salely for the named recpient, I you are pat the intended reciient, you ane hereby notified that any dissemnanan of capying of this
communicatian s strictly prahibiced,  this e-mail has reached you in errer, please delete the e-mail immedistely and inform us of the efror by sending an e-madl to agEjustice.com, 55, thaugh intemet
communicabions cannat be guarstesd to be secure or error-fres as information cowld be intercepted, eorrupted, lost or infectied with viruses, we have seanraed this message to minimise the possility of carmuption.




R 1A Z

ADVOCATES AND SOLICITORS
COoOMMISSIONER FOR OATHS

ACEA MUMBER . 20001 1678H GEST REGISTRATION MUMBER : 20081 1678H
RIATZ QAYYUM iLLBE HONE NS
20/09/2019 oietdy
Our Ref: SIC 1123M (V) FIXMATE
A ABDUL HALIM BIN ROSALAN (LLE HOMNE) UTAZ
Your Ref: 5JG 6494M (ASSOCIATE
TU: AIG nsia Fal:iﬁl: Insuranr.e PtE. Ltd MUHD RIDHWAN ABDUL RAHIM ILLE BDNSI LEEDS

ASSTIATE

78 Shenton Way
Tower 2 #07-16

Singapore 079120 BY EMAIL ONLY
Attention: Motor claims Department

NOTICE OF ACCIDENT

Dear Sir

We are instructed by our client to notify you of a road traffic accident on 19 September 2019 at
about 0430 hours aleng 311 Geylang Road involving our client’s vehicle registration number

5JC 1123M and vehicle registration number 5)G 6494M driven by you or your authorized driver at
the material time. A copy of Singapore accident statement / traffic police report filed is enclosed.

As a result of the accident, our client’s vehicle has been damaged. Before our client/ we proceed to
repair the damaged vehicle, please let us know within 2 working days of your receipt of this notice
whether you or your insurer would like to conduct a pre-repair survey of the vehicle. If we do not
receive any reply from you within the stipulated timeline, our client /we shall proceed to repair the
vehicle without further reference to you.

Please be informed that the said vehicle can be inspected at:

Mame of woarkshop : FIXMATE PTE LTD
Address i 8 KAKI BUKIT AVENUE 4
#04-06 Premier @KB

SINGAPORE 415875

Telephone no. - 8263 2225 Ah Chai FOR SURVEYOR

Please initial here after completion of pre-

Please |Et us hear fl‘ﬂl‘l‘l ?ﬂu b'!llr thE‘ Stipu|EtEd time. repa" inspection. Thank you.

Yours faithfully Appointed surveyor

[Name & signature)
Wows:

BNCs

. Date & time of inspection

132 NEW BRIDGE ROAD #09-02 CHIMATOWN POINT SINGAPORE 052413
TEL: 65340110 Fax: 65340220 EMAIL: RIAZBIJUSTICE.COM.SG
(PLEASE MOTE THAT QUR FAX IS NOT FOR SERVICE OF COURT DOCUMEMNTS)
WWW INJURYCLAIME.SG



MYTZ19124633 7 Yew Tea Automobiia Tech Fa Ltd - Kaki Bukil
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 2008072018 11:41
SUBMITTED EY: Toh Lal Ming

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report ::l}rredﬂ the details of the accident to spaad up thae claims process.
2, This Form must be completed by the Policyholder andlor the Authorised Driver,

3, Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible, Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of material facts may allow insurance companies 1o

repudiate palicy Hability.

4, The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance companies.
5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

€. This report will be forwarded by the ingurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (GIA) for
archiving and that copies of this report will, for a fee, be made available upen application by interested parlies.

7. By the lodgement of this repart to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this rapod at the centre and 1o copies of the report being made available

aforesaid

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report
Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident

20/09/2019 11:41
19/09/2019 16:30
311 GEYLANG ROAD (STRAIGHT ROAD)

Country/State of Loss SINGAPCRE
Vehicle Registration Number SJC1123M
Insured/Policyholder

MName Of Registered Owner CHAN HWEE PING
NRIC Mo 57244709C

Email Addrass NOEMAIL

Mobile Phone No
Altarnative Phane Mo
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair to your vehicle?

If Mo, Please state action to be taken
Vehicle Category

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Covarage

Fleet Policy

Policy Mumber

Cover Note Number

Driver

Name of Driver

NRIC Mo

Date Of Birth

Qeccupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Experience

Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number

Contact Number

EMail Address

(LOCAL) +65-968436972
OFFICE-98436972

NISSAN
SEREMA 2.0G S-HYBRID A

NO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

MSIG INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTE. LTD.
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

B29114420UB|

CHAN HWEE PING
57244708C

23111972

INDOOR

25/07/1996

23 YEARS AND 1 MONTH
FEMALE

(LOCAL) +65-06436972

OFFICE-96436972
NOEMAIL

Page 1 of 12



Address
Postcode

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company
If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured
Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Cwn

Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident
Weather Conditions
Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?

Mumber of vehicles (including own vehicle)

involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident?
Was any injured conveyed to hospital by

ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown person(s)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Mumber of Passengers (Including Driver)

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police?
If Yes Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given?

If Yes, against whom?
Circumstances of Accident
REFER TO ATTACHED
Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment?
Was there any video captured by Car Camera?

Was there any audio recorded?

APT BLK 40 SIMS DRIVE #07-221
380040

NO
OWNER

COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
CLEAR
DRY

NO
2

NO
NO

YES

MO

YES
NO
NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties

Vehicle Category

Mame of Driver
MWRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name
Mature Of Damage

Mo, Of Passenger {Including Driver)

SJGE494

PRIVATE CAR

Page 2 of 12
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Sketch Plan #2
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> Back to OneMotoring

nquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered
Vehicle Owner Particulars
Orwner 1D Type:
Owrer 1D:
Vehicle Details
Wehicle Mo.
Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
wehicle Make:
Wehicle Madel:
Primary Colour:
wanufacturing Year:
Engine Mo.:
Chassis Mo
pauimum Power Output:
Open Market Value:
Criginal Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:
Actual ARF Paid:
Intended PARF Rebate Details

Vehicle

Singapore NRIC
709C

SJC1123M

Mo

25 Sep 2019

MISSAN

SERENA 2.0G 5-HY BRIDA
Silver

2015

MR207075068
HFC26272176

109.8 kW (147 bhp)

£24 87000

02 Feb 2014

02 Feb 2016

4]

s w50 = J1IAR

PARF Eligibility: es
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: 01Feb 20256
PARF Rebate Amount: $22,213.00
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date: 01 Feb 2026
COE Category: B - Car above 1600ccor 7KW (130bhp)
COE Period{Years): 10
QP Paid: $£54,920.00
COE Rebate Amount: £34 887.00
Total Rebate Amount: $57,100.00
The information contained herein is correct as at 25 Sep 2019
K i ' k ~.
o bl bueny 1 . f_ A DK
:; -a-"l [} !'_IEI:'C-I..I- '\ 'S _-.__:1“I SO |“| U' 11 i i:_: ' Ilu_ & AL IL g
=4 | i ] = |
| |
0. A @Al L6z 10032 B2



AT JL_LFAA

Mew Cars Used Cars

Sell My Car

IR —— .
post an Advertisement Classle Promo!Best DealtFast Salling!Hurry Down Mioner! [ ]
3] PRIME MOTOR & LEASING §
Sl it yoursell] Advertise ik ak just rarl
$58 until it's SOLD! JCHENG YOG CREDIT ENTERPRISES FTE LTD GROUP OF pOMPANIES] ‘
; . With over 200 units of vehicles i
) ; Ciassic Credit to choose from, ranging e ==
past an Ad Advertizer Login Ways of Seling all European to Japanese Makes. — 8B
irowse by ’:{m a| lSc_llth'E_'Datu_Puslﬁd z iu.m.rfﬂl.ﬁ.ﬁfmﬁ Y
1 vehicles nissan serend . o
Model Price Depreciation Eng Cap Mileage Veh Typi
Search Selection nissan serena By Ary 2016 Ay By Ay Available
Missan Serena S-Hybrid 208G £95,000 $11,790 fyr 30-3un-2016 1,997 cc 47,000 km MY Avallablbe
Fuel Type: Petrol-Electric
Full Service Records At Tan Chond Mators. Shelered Parking At Office And Home. Food Trays. Cruise Control. Front And Reverse Camera, m
Auto Lock Doors, Accident Free, High COE. Made In Japan, Power Sliding Daars, No Deaters, Agents Or Consignment. Downgrading To..
posted: 18-50p-2019 Lf;g;;_nzmﬁ Missan Serera, 2016 niSSan serena, Hissan Serena, nesan sarena, Missan, Serena, serena, Used
Gave this search criteria, to get email alerts whenever a mateh is found.
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vy Car dealers comprising parallel importers, authorised car dealers, and used car dealers o gur

sarar

 CONNECTING CAR BUYERS & SELLERS.

We'lL handle your loans, insurance & other paperwork for FREE.
Yz

i gty

Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum

Directory | Products Insurance | Adicle | Forum |Resources

Resources

“mmbﬂf

CONNEC

LR B SELLERE

ars, haoaury ars, spor
ds. carpark rates &
Sirgapore. We ha
sita. Find rew car pricz Fists, new car launches and e car promations. Visit our partner sl

for job openings foe Sinyapore jobs, real estate properties for sale, mover, car performance parts, car discussion, forum discussion, commercial vehicle keasing # COE results.

| prices and other infarmation displaved on sglartart.com are gathered from sources and based on algerithms that ane believed by sgCarMart.com to be raliable, but re assurance can e give

that this information is accurate, complate or current. sgCarMart.com

Follow sgCarMart.com

About Us | Careers | Contact us | Sitemap  Terms of Service | privacy Policy | Personal Data Protection Statement

©2004-2019 sgCarMart. All rights reserved.

does ok assums any responsibiiity for rroes or omissions or warrant the acouracy of this informatan.



FIXMATE PTE LTD

10,KAKI BUKIT AVE 4,#04-06 PREMIER.5(415875)
Email Address: tfyong|1966/@gmail.com

COMPANY / GST REG. NO

201901818H

Contact: CHAI 82632225

Vehicle Number : SJC1123M Date : 20.09.2018
Vehicle Model : NISSAN SERENA Chassis : HFC262742176
Accident Date : 19.09.2019 TP Ins. AIG insurance
ESTIMATE X
1 |1pc [Tailgate 2,210.70 R)
2 |1pc_|Tailgate INNERTRIM 352.10 | xnn
3 |1set |Tailgate Windscreen Moulding 283.00 ] ¥
4 |2 pc |Tailgate striker 24.00 AB.00 | nv
5 |2 pcs |Tailgate Stopper 28.00 56.00 | wns
6 |2 pcs [Tailgate damper 183.50 |S24L 367.00 g —
7 |1 pe |Tailgate Inner Lock 350 538.00 |SC—
8§ |1pc |Tailgate Lock Catch 42.60 |»# N7
9 |1pc [Tailgate Weatherstrip g\&9 211.30 |
10 |2 pcs |Tailgate Hinges 85.00 170.00 |« ™"
11 |1 pc |Tailgate logo 82.30 |nef
12 |1 pc_ |Tailgate "highway" emblem $6f  85.20 [net
13 |1 pc |Tailgate "pure drive” emblem b 86.30 |n€°
14 |1 pc |Tailgate outer chrome molding 32880 Jrnn
15 |1pc |Tailgate outer open actuatar 147-90 pen
16 |1 pc |Rear Bumper ~ 697.680 Jcm-
17 |2 pes |Rear Bumper Side Retainers 65.70 " 131,40 | nee~~~
18 |1pc |Rear Bumper Reflector Lh S5 117.00 [sev
19 |1 pc |Rear Bumper Beam il 15870 [BT
20 |1pc |Taillamps Assy Lh $<-y0 e52.90 | @
21 |1 pc [Taillamps Sealer <" 40.00 |~
22 |1 pc |End Panel £%4)\ 689.70 |00
23 |1pc |End Panel Top Trim 2897580 |#n"
24 |1pc |Rear Fender LH 911.90
25 |1pc |Rear Fender Inner Trim LH 586720 |7
CIF 9,293.80
Parts Discount Less 10% 8,364 .42

Page 1 of 2
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Special Nett

1 1set |Reverse Camera 380:00 [&n"
2 |1set |Reverse Sensor 2200 250.00 e
3 |1set |RearWindscreen Sealant 8000 |<n"
4 |1set |Rear Number Plate with Cover o0 | X7
5 |1set |Rear bumper clips 30,00 |nee”
6 |1set |End panel top trim clips 30.00
7 |1 set |Rear fender inner trim clips 30.00 [~
8 |1set |Tailamps Clips 30.00 ¥
8 |1set |Audio Display unit 850.00 pov
10 |1 set |Body Panel Joint Sealant _—"150.00 |nec—"
sub total: 1,880.00
44
Labour charge i
Panel Beating 1,800.00 | © ¥OO
Spray painting 1,600.00 | 3 ¥9O
Check Wiring on rear tailamps 120.00 | & ¥©
Anti rust 150.00 | 4 £0
Remove and install rear winscreen, JBBI]D# YRV
Remove and transfer tailgate parts. 120.00 | 45©
Remove and install interior uphostery 12000 |xnn
Remove and install reverse sensor 120.00 [85°
Remove and install reverse camera. 15000 | <"
subtotal %  4,360.00
Total : 14,604.42}1.:

Page 2 of 2
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LKK Auto Consultants hence notify
the Repairer of the following:

« To resurvey before/afier spray painting

» To display damaged part(s) during resurvey
» Paris prices are subject to confirmation

* Mo illagal modification(s) is allowad

Acknowiadged by Repaires

Sagnature;
Dats:

* Third party survey ks on a “Without Prejudica” basis

» Supplementary Remis) mus! ba resurveyed and
is subject io final approval from Insurance Company
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10/8/2019

'CLAIM SUBFO

Case [N

Merimen e-Claims

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

LDER TRACKING

Hified

adj Rpt

Main

Est Suomitted Ad] Assigned : Ad] Submitted It e Status
Pending for Su
21 Sep 2018 20 5ep 2019 | 544,700.00 $$4,700.00 gl e
| _Edit Reg I Edit Adj Rpt l Edit Estimates . WView Rpt | Cancel Cage I

1

Ma

in Reference Claim Details

| CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS

[Created by adjuster]

Insured:
Main
|Claimant:

| Vehicle Reg.
No.:

|DLS AUTO, Co. Reg. No.:

53359130M

CHAN HWEE PING

Date of Loss: | 19/09/2019 16:00 - :59

'§3C1123M

Claim Type:
[Vehicle Reg.
: Mo,
(Insured):

| Repairer: '

| Fixmate Auto Pte Ltd (HQ) 8 Kaki Bukit Avenue 4, 702-16 Premier @ KB, 415875 Kaki Bukit - Tel: 62632225

TP / 09436847525G Hirafhas

Policy Mo.
{Claimant):

Excess:

Policy/Caver | nag9994217 (Thira Party Only)

51G6494M

Handling
Insurér:

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. (Express) - Tel: 65-6419-3000 ... [Handled by Lee, Ming-Yao] Ming¥aa.Lea@aig.com

| Adjuster:

loy/10/2019]

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 ... [Handled by PARASURAM SHANMUGAM)] ... [Final Rpt due

- View All | _Compose Case Mail | |

« AIG_SG (23/09/2019): TP GIA REPORT

Due Date
Mo results.

'ALL ASSOCIATED TASKSE

view ANl | Search Tasks | Create New Task | Compilete |
Created On

Priority  Type Task Group Subject Handler Assigned By Complated On Done?

hitps://singapare. meriman.com/claims/index.cfm?usebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=dsp_clmheader&caseid=8688198extid=317670&CFID=6038... 12
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10/8/2019

Claim Documents

*SJC1123M (09436847528G)

CHAN HWEE PING
Sep 19 2019 4:00PM

Fixmate Auto Pte Ltd

Merimen e-Claims

[S1G6494M]
TP

[DLS AUTO]

Upload Documents l Upload PhomsJ Compese New LEtterJ Upload Vidao I Upkoad Audio I

View [View in Browser ¥ |

[Photos/Tmages perpage v @ |
[No |Relabel/Reorder |LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) [ Thumbnail | Print
1 25/08/1509:08 | General View ' © | LosarG | ¥
|2 |25/09/1909:08  General View © | Ladrs | @
‘3 25/09/19 05:08 General View € | Loadrc | ¥
4 |25/09/1909:08 | General View _ ® | Lk | @
's |25/09/19 09:08 | General View 'T © | v | @
6 |25/09/1209:08 | General View | @ | Loadwc | @
7 25/09/1909:08 | General View _ © | o | @
'8 |25/09/1909:08  General View © | Load WG | ¥
‘3 25/09/19 09:08 General View - Q@ | Loadic | @
10 |25/09/19 09:08 | General View © | Lwadrc | @
‘11 |25/09/1909:08 | General View B © | Loacwc | ¥ |
Ez&mwag 09:08  |General View - © | Laarwe | @
13 125/09/19 09:08 | General View L) [ Lnuad_IP;? @ |
14 | 25/09/19 09:08 General View € | Ladpc | &
15 |25/09/1909:08 | General View i © | Laawe | @ |
16 |25/09/19 09:08 General View - & | Load ¥ | @
17 |25/09/19 09:08 | General View o €© | Loadirc | ¥ _
18 |25/09/1909:08  |General View © | cadrc | @
19 |25/09/19 09:08 | General View - _ @ | Ledc | @
20 |25/09/1909:08 | General View €© | wadrG | @
|21 [25/09/1909:08  |General View ) € | Loadrc | ¥ j
22 |25/09/1909:08 | General View © | Loadwc | @
23 |25/09/1909:08 | General View - © | adwe | @
24 |25/09/19 09:08 General View o € | Loodire | ¥ I
25 _;_g{ggm_ﬁg;na General View © | Loadwc | W |
26 |25/09/1909:08 | General view © | e | W
27 |25/09/1902:08 | General View - & | Load »e | W
,__2_1-3 __[_25;;:_9;19 09:08 General View = i R a Load IPG | o
29 25/09/1909:08 | General View i € | wadirc | &
30 |25/09/19 09:08 ' ' General View © | adivc | @
31 |25/09/19 09:08 ~ General View © | aaws | @
32 |25/09/19 00:08 General View o © | Loadwc | @ |
33 |25/09/19 09:08 | General View o © | Ladwe | @ |
34 |25/09/1909:08 | General View R © e @
'35 25/09/1909:08 | General View B o @ | s | @
|36 |25/09/1909:08 | General View ) © | Losaws | &
37 |25/09/1909:08 | General View © | Ladwc | & |
38 |25/09/1909:08  General View © | o | @
35 |25/08/19 09:08 | General View - © | LosdwG | @ |
40 |25/09/19 09:09 Photographs of Damaged Parts © | Ladirc | &

hitps://singapore. merimen.com/claimsfindex cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_docview&domainid=1&objid=868819&exlid=317670&corole....
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|rnnm;:magus _ Sperpage  v| @ |
‘No |Relabel/Reorder [LKK Avto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) i — Thumbnail | Print
41 |25/09/19 09:09 Phutngraphs of Damaged Parts B | @ | LoadipG | @
i42 ] 25/09/19 09:09 Photographs of Damaged Parts__ o a ] 1] | Load 176 EI
43 25/09/1909:09 | Photographs of Damaged Parts ' © | Load PG | @ |
44 |25/09/1909:09 | Photographs of Damaged Parts _ | @ | Load PG ‘ @ |
45 | 25/09/1909:09  Photographs of Damaged Parts | €Y | Load PG _iﬂ_
46 |25/09/1909:09  Photographs of Damaged Parts _ © | adrs | @
47 |25/09/19 09:09 Photographs of Damaged Parts - Q| e | @
!-:a 25/09/19 09:09 3 mmympr;iof Damaged Parts [ 1] Load JPG @ |
49 |25/09/1909:09 | Photographs of Damaged Parts ©  lore | @ |
50 |25/09/1909:09 | Photographs of Damaged Parts _ © | LoadirG | ¥ |
: 51 25;09;1%__09:0-;4 Photographs of Damaged Parts o O | Lars | @
152 |25/09/19 09:09 Photographs of Damaged Parts B i _@ | Load PG | @ |
53 25/09/19 09:09 | Photographs of Damaged Parts ©  lads | & |
_é‘; 25/09/19 09:09 Pl'.l.ul:ographs of Dlma-g“u-l Parts (4] | Load IPG rd !
55 125/09/1909:09  Photographs of Damaged Parts. ) _ ©  Loeawc | #
i!'i 25/09/19 09:09 F'h-utn;rath of Dlma;ed Parts 1] Load PG | "l
|57 | Z5/09/19 09:09 N E’hl}tuﬂﬂpha of mmaggﬁ Parts - - . _ﬂn_'l Load JPG | i
58 |25/09/1909:09  |Photographs of Damaged Parts _ € | edrc | ¥ |
|59 |25/09/19 09:09 i [ r— I:.'rm:r.u_gad Parts ' | ﬂ 'I Load JPG ‘;EI_ ‘
60 | 25/09/19 09:09 Photographs of Damaged Parts € | Loadipc | & |
61 |25/09/1909:09  Photographs of Damaged Parts | @ | oadws | @
62 |25/09/19 09:09 ' Photographs of Damaged Parts _ @ | Ladps ¥
63 |25/09/19 09:09 Photographs of Damaged Parts €& | Ladirc | @ |
64 |25/09/1909:09 | Photographs of Damaged Parts @ | wws | @ |
65 |25/09/1909:09 | Photographs of Damaged Parts ©  adwc | @ |
66 25/09/1909:09 | Photographs of Damaged Parts _ a '€ | Loadwc | @ i
67 |25/09/1509:08 | Photographs of Damaged Parts T | @ | osdrwe | @ |
68 |25/09/1909:09 | Photographs of Damaged Parts | @ Load PG | @
69 |25/09/1909:09  Photographs of Damaged Parts © | LadrG | @ |
.:n:; 25/09/19 09:09 Phl;tnﬂ!'ﬁlﬂ‘ls of Damaged Parts R €& | loadirc | @ I
71 |25/09/19 09:09 | Photographs of Damaged Parts (1 ] Load PG | @
72 |25/09/19 09:09 Photographs of Damaged Parts € | Load PG @
73 |25/09/19 09:09 | Photographs of Damaged Parts ﬂ Load JPG | W
'?4 25,#09{19 09:09 Photographs ﬂ-i:.anmngad Parts : “ I Load PG | Y
75 125/09/1909:09 | Photographs of Damaged Parts o - | @ | LoadwG | @ |
“?E_zs_m-a_.u? 09:09 | Photographs of Damaged Parts €& | Ladirc | ¥ |
'?3 | 25/09/19 09:08 }_h-;mh-_nf Damaged Parts B — . € | wadrc | @
78 |25/09/19 09:09 |Photographs of Damaged Parts _ - @ | Lo we | @ |
79 125/09/1909:09 | Photographs of Damaged Parts © | Ladrc | B i
_Sﬂ 25!159;_!9 09:09 Photographs nf EET_?_““ Parts A — - ﬂ Load JPG o i
81 |25/09/1909:09 | Photographs of Damaged Parts © | Loadis | @ {
‘82 |25/09/19 0 03:08 | Photographs of Damaged Parts ) © | Load e "3 |
83 25/09/1909:03 Photographs of Damaged Parts ) © | loadwe | &
84 |25/09/19 09:09 | Photographs of Damaged Parts © | wadrc | @
85 |25/09/19 09:09 Photographs of Damaged Parts ' -ﬂ Load G | @
86 |25/09/19 09:09 Photographs of Damaged Parts . | @ | toadwe | @ |
87 |25/09/19 09:09 | Photographs of Damaged Parts . | € | Load IpG T@ |
'_EE _! 25/09/19 09:09 Fhubographs o'l' Damaged Fart:l o Bl ﬂ -I_Load PG T
89 | 25/09/19 09:09 |Phomgrlphinfbamuged Parts @ | Load »G | @ |
|90 |25/09/1909:08 Photographs of Damaged Farts | @ | adwe | & |
? 25/09/15 09:09 [ Ph:nhﬂraslhl of Damaged Pl_rl's ) ﬂ Load JPE 1 Iifl_|
92 |25/09/19 08:09 Phnmgraphs o DRmaged Bicks = © | LG | @ |
93 |25/09/1903:09 | Photographs of Damaged Parts © | aaws | @ |
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|Photos/Images (3perpage  v| @
ENn 'Rerabnlfncwﬁer- |L|(K Auto Consultants Pte Ltd IH{H" Thumbnail | Print
‘94 | 25/09/1909:08  Photographs of Damaged Parts €@  adwc | ¥

95 |25/09/1909:09  Photographs of Damaged Parts & | loadips | &

96 |25/09/1909:09 | Photographs of Damaged Parts © | Ladc | @

97 |25/09/19 09:09 Photographs of Damaged Parts - . ﬁ_ Load PG | W@
58 27/09/1917:32 | After Repair Photo - © | eawc | @ |
‘95 27/09/1917:32  After Repair Photo B @ | Laaws | @
100 |27/09/1917:32  After Repair Photo - ) © e | @
101 |27/09/19 17:32 | After Repalr Photo ] © | Ladic @

102 |27/08/1917:32 | After Repair Photo i B '@ | e | @ |
1103 27/09/1917:32 | After Repair Photo | € | LoagirG | @ I
‘Documentation - ' (perpese v | @ |
'No |Relabel/Reorder |LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) B = Thumbnail | Print |
1 |26/09/19 10:21 | SIC 1123M GIA.pdf 5 = == © | oadror |
Mo  |Finalized On AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte, Ltd, (SG) T Thumbnail | Print |
1 |23/05/19 08:52 | OI GIA REPORT | € | adpoF ||

Documents Checklist

'DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST

Reset | Save | print |
There are no document checklists configured. |

Our Checklist Remarks - LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ)

Show Remarks Te: - Handling Insurer
Wate: Remarks are private unless you show it to other parthas.
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1008/2019 Adjuster Report

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (coregnc1sssorissr)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@Ikkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No: CS/AIG19016675/FSD352

Date: 081052019
REFERENCE
Handling Insurer:  AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Lid, Paolicy Mot 0999994217
5::':'“““' Vehicle ¢ ,c112am Insured Vehicle No:  SJGG494M
Date of Loss: 19/09/2019 Wature of Claim: TP Claim No: 094368475256
DESCRIF TIFICAT H
Reg Mo: SJC1123M
Make & Model: ;‘,l'ﬂfg‘?;‘} SERENA;ZLG BTERIDDINNBAGS SDR: et is MR207075068
Req. Date: 02/02/2016 (Man. Year: 2015) Chassis Mo: HFC26272176
Colour: Silver Odometer: 81863 km
Engine Capacity: 1997 cc
Market Value/New Car Price: R =Y
Sum Insured (S5): Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VERHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Good  Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: Mo Pre-accident Condition:
ITl F TYRE
Front Tyre Size: 205/55 R16 Rear Tyre Size: 205/55 R16
Front Left Side: Goodyear 4 mm Rear Left Side: Goodyear 5 mm
Front Right Side: Goodyear 4 mm Rear Right Side: Goodyear 5 mm
The above values represaent the remaining fyre treads depth
COSTOFCLAMS __ Repairers  Adjuster's  Difference _Diff %)
Parts 10,244 42 3,996.98 6,247 .44 60.98
Miscellaneous Items 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 4 360.00 1,860.00 2,500.00 57.34
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (S$) 14,604.42 5,856.98 8,7T47.44 59.90
Approved Total (Overridden) (S§%) 4,700.00
MNett Amount (S$) 14,604.42 4, 700.00 9,904.42 67.82
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 20/0972019
Fixmate Auto Pte Ltd (HQ)
Date Inspected: 20/09/2019 Inspected At; 8 Kaki Bukit Avenue 4, #02-16 Premier @ KB
Singapore 415875
Estimated Period of Repair: 6.0 days
Adjuster: PARASURAM SHANMUGAM Manager: Hiew May Fung

NOTE: Thiz report representzs our findings af the time and place of inspection stated herein, Such inspection has been camed out fo the best of cur knowledge and
ability but any other fability under any other circumstances is hereby expressly excluded.

hitps://singapore. merimen.com/claimsfindex.cfmMusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_printrptécaseid=8688108extid=3176T04CFID=603813... 1/3



10/BI2019

Adjuster Report

REPAIR DETAILS

Recommended Parts

No. Qty PartNo. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount
TR | *TAILGATE Repair 2,210.70 FL *FL
2 1 “TAILGATE INNER TRIM Mot Necessary 352.10FL *-FL
3 1 *SET TAILGATE WINDSCREEN MOULDING Mot Necessary 283.00FL *-FL
4 2 *TAILGATE STRIKER Mot Necessary 48,00 FL *-FL
5 2 *TAILGATE STOPPER Not Mecessary 56.00 FL *-FL
6 2 *TAILGATE DAMPER Bent 367.00FL  *296.00FL
7 1 *TAILGATE INNER LOCK Short Circuit 538.00FL  *389.00FL
8 1 *TAILGATE LOCK CATCH Mot Necessary 42 60FL *-FL
2 1 *TAILGATE WEATHERSTRIP Cut 211.30FL *159.00FL
0 2 *TAILGATE HINGES Mot Necessary 170,00 FL *-FL
11 1 *TAILGATE LOGO MNecessary 92 30 FL *92 30 FL
12 1 *TAILGATE HIGHWAY EMELEM Necessary B5.20FL *66.00 FL
13 1 *“TAILGATE PURE DRIVE EMELEM Mecessary 86.30FL *66.00 FL
14 1 *TAILGATE OUTER CHROME MOULDING Mot Mecessary 3258.50FL *FL
15 1 *TAILGATE OUTER OPEN ACTUATOR Mot Mecessary 147.90FL *~FL
16 1 *REAR BUMPER Cracked 697.60 FL *597.60 FL
1w 2 *REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINERS Mecessary 13140 FL *131.40FL
18 1 *REAR BUMPER REFLECTOR LH Scratched 117.00FL *56.00 FL
19 1 *REAR BUMPER BEAM Broken 168 .70FL *136.00 FL
20 1 *TAILLAMPS ASSY LH Cracked 652.90FL *520.00FL
21 1 *“TAILLAMPS SEALER MNecessary 40.00 FL =40.00 FL
22 1 *END PANEL Danted 689.TOFL *391.00FL
23 1 *END PANEL TOP TRIM Mot Necessary 288.50FL *-FL
24 1 *REAR FEMDER LH Buckled 911.90FL 91190 FL
25 1 *REAR FENDER INNER TRIM LH Mot Mecessary 586.20 FL *-FL
26 1 *SET REVERSE CAMERA Mot Mecessary 380.00FS *-FS
2T 1 *SET REVERSE SENSOR Short Circuit 250.00FS *200.00F3
28 1 *SET REAR WINDSCREEN SEALANT Mot Mecessary a80.00F3 *FS
29 1 *SET REAR NUMBER PLATE WITH COVER Mot Mecessary 50.00FS “-FS
a0 1 *SET REAR BUMPER CLIPS Necessary 30.00FS *30.00FS
31 *SET END PANEL TOP TRIM CLIPS Mot Necessary 30.00F3 *-F3
32 *SET REAR FENDER INMER TRIM CLIPS MNecessary 30.00F3 *30.00FS
33 1 *SET TAILLAMPS CLIPS Mecessary 30.00FS *30.00Fs
34 1 *SET AUDIO DISPLAY UNIT Mot Necessary 850.00F5 *-F5
35 1 *SET BODY PANEL JOINT SEALANT Mecessary 150.00FS  *150.00FS
F=Franchise part. S=Spchetl. L=ListHemDisc. - =

Sub Total (S§)  11,173.80 4,392.20

- List Item Discount on L Items 10.00/10.00% (S5) 8928.38 385,22

Total Parts (S§)  10,244.42  3,996.98

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. |

hllps.I.‘slngapme.mriman.cnn'hfclaimﬁndex.::fm'.-“ﬂ.lsobnx=MTRadjuster&hsaamimmen _printrpt&caseid=868819&extid=3176T0&CFID=603813... 213



10/8/2019 Adjuster Report

Recommended Miscellaneous ltems

There are no new miscellaneous items selected.

Recommended Labour

Ne Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount
Labour ltems
1 PAMNEL BEATING. New 1,800.00 800.00
2 SPRAY PAINTING. MNew 1,600.00 800.00
3 CHECK WIRING ON REAR TAILLAMPS, Mew 120.00 80.00
4 ANTI RUST. MNew 150.00 80.00
5 REMOVE AND INSTALL REAR WINDSCREEN. MNew 180.00 0.00
[+ REMOVE AND TRANSFER TAILGATE PARTS. New 120.00 50.00
7 REMOVE AND INSTALL INTERIOR UPHOLSTERY. MNew 120.00 0.00
8 REMOVE AND INSTALL REVERSE SENSCR, Mew 120.00 50.00
9 REMOVE AND INSTALL REVERSE CAMERA. MNew 150.00 0.00
Gross Labour Cost (S5) 4,360.00 1,860.00

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.
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